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Gareth James
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Level 8, 259 George Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn:  Kendal Caynes (kendal.caynes1@det.nsw.edu.au)
14/06/2022

Dear Mr. James,
Kingscliff Public School Redevelopment (SSD-8378620)

Construction Environmental Management & Sub-plans, Conditions B15-B20 & B23

| refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and supporting Sub-plans
submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with conditions B15 and B23, Schedule 2 of
the project Development Consent for the Kingscliff Public School Redevelopment
(SSD-8378620).

| note that:
o the submitted CEMP and Sub-plans were reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were
raised; and

e Transport for NSW and Tweed Shire Council were consulted in the preparation of the
Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Sub-plan.

Accordingly, | acknowledge receipt of the CEMP and supporting Sub-plans for our information
under conditions B15 and B23 of SSD-8378620.

Notwithstanding the above, you are requested to append to the Construction Soil and Water
Management Sub-plan (CSWMSP) evidence demonstrating that the Tweed Shire Council was
consulted during the preparation of the plan when the document is next updated, and to submit
the revised CSWMSP to the Secretary for information.

Further, as noted in the Department’s Request for Additional Information letter dated 6 May
2022, a Demolition Work Plan required under condition B13 of the consent was submitted with
the CEMP and Sub-plans. Please re-submit the B13 plan as a separate submission. The
Department shall acknowledge the demolition plan on receipt of its re-submission.

If you have any questions or require any clarifications, please contact Hala Fua, who can be
contacted at hala.fua@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
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